
Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 

Memorandum 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICY FFAF(LOCAL) 
WELLNESS AND HEALTH SERVICES: CARE PLANS 

DATE:  July 17, 2012 
 

 

As outlined in BF(LOCAL) adoption may occur in one meeting if circumstances 
necessitate an immediate response. 

This policy addresses the requirement for districts to adopt local policy for the 
care of students with a diagnosed food allergy who are at risk for anaphylaxis, as 
required by SB 27 from the 82nd Legislative Session. SB 27 requires districts to 
adopt local policy by August 1, 2012. 

       

FFAF(LOCAL) WELLNESS AND HEALTH SERVICES: CARE PLAN 

 

 

 

******************** 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve this policy as presented. 
 

******************** 
      
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 

Hector Mendez     Brian J. Moersch 
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent for 

Human Resources 


